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Dear Earl, 6/17/79
Thanks for your note of the 13th aad tho onclooure, I procwme you sharad the
it doouments with Vory izclk and that ke $old you of ny subsequent lefifer to hdme If he
i didn't, then I have information that the FEI is going to let the Doyle film out to
another, I fresume in the hops of heving sone ldnd of nutty story spooar first. In
any event I've renewed rmy appeal.

"T7Ithink you made a mistake hot to follow up on my ofrer, which costa your paper

2 nothing, %o join in my yequest, which is certaintly the eenier or priority request,
g and would have a botter chonce of getting you the film pronto. 4ds I think I told you,
7 your Washisgton pecple would be welcome fo plek up the print they'd make for me and

have first use of it. I've done this with other papsrs where there was a local anglee
The Post-Diszatch zot four pago=gne siories from somo St. Y“ouls records T got and I
dddn't read them until after the stories vere out.

There are soe irportant stories still Idcidng aroutds I believe thelr importance
will be fncpessed by 4he coming and continuously dejayed HSCA reports

I had hoped to be sble to get down there before nov but it was impossible and right
now I cen't forecast when it will bs possible becsuse of sone of tho FOIA cases by which
I get these rocords, Jim Tague is my friend, has given me the invitation, and I'd like
to goe his new baby. In addition, I think it.would be unwise for me right now becsuse
I had a medical reverss, which had me off the antl-cosgulent that deters further blood
clotting, and whatover iz learned by the regular blocd testing je inconsistent and
fluctuztes, so the level of medication chancges from test to test. So it won't be
possible for me to be thers and Xkt sdt down znd go over possdble stories with you at
any time I can predicte I can and I do tell you that thore are many good storles, some
of special Dallms interest, and tnat I can't take tize to go over my files ani muke
i copies because there are too meny files and I cen't forecast your or your paper's
i; interests. These files are separate, in ihe basenent, and I can t wake two txips up
o

3 ‘and down in succession and only a relatively few in @z a day. HOwever, I do tell you
B that all of you missed a story from the words I gather can bo heard on the police
tape, "All right, Jackson," attributed to Mc Lain by Policoffl.

8 I agree with Doyle. When I could not get out to soe him in 68 he would not send me
i the film and I gave him no srganents I sugmsted o Uary that he bad the film copled

in out there. I was then aware that there was this "third man" the FEI has been hiding.
I've lnd a "thixd men® file for yuars, Garfison bLlew it.

I I dian't tell you, there is a third proof. Besides the John “artin/ Hinneapolis
£ilm and reports there is the yickeding of the carrier Wasp, Two diffcrent leaflets,
not the one of the Warren records, had prinis not Oswald's on thems I've had a companion
request for them, in fact for all three together, since 1/1/68.

When you got the Doyle atory locked up if you wurt another let pe imow. There are
: good stordes Dallas cops can give you. I'm surprised that some have not been in touch
with you over them, I've got enough in whst the FAI ijmored but later ! i forcad on it.

Some of 4he FBI Shs weve unhappy sbout the Hosty-Oswald visit/letter flap. At

B least one had his wife call the Times-Herald feeding it leads so openly he could be

g heard prompiing her in the heckgrounds I have their so-called intornal investigation,
which was en obvious coverups -They had to cover Gemberling in particular and they did.
They knew he was witting and they rever gpoke to him in their “investigation."”

Ecoue the hasto and the fyvos. I've got other work to get to. Thanks

and best vishes,
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Dear Harold,

_Thanks much for the documents. I expect to be talking to you
soon afte: we find out what Jim Doyle intends to do with his film.
His comments so far indicate the FBI didn't return his original
film but a duplicate with some footage deleted. He refuses to part

with what he has and is trying to get duplicates made of his alleged

duplicate (including =kxkX=x stills) to send us.
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